

FILE NO. 71

REPORT BY: R. H. GILLILAND
1st Lt., Inf.

RE: INO, Hiroya

DATE: 16 April 1946

STATUS : Pending

On 9 January 1946 the records of the Personnel Section, Cabinet Secretariat, were examined at the Diet Building, Tokyo.

Complete personnel records of the subject were micro-filmed. Photostatic copies, together with original translation notes, are on file as Exhibit No. 136.

To eliminate any unnecessary typing, copies will not be made to place in this file unless specifically requested, as subject is not presently classified as a principal suspect.

COPIES: 1 to Exhibit No. 136
1 to File No. 71

Ino, Hiroya
-f-

-K. Hatate-

FILE No. 71
EX. No. 136

Permanent Domicile: Tokio ~~urban~~ Prefecture

Rank: Commoner Rank

Born: 12 Dec., 1891

Name: INO, HIROYA

| | | | |
|------|--------|---|---|
| 1912 | Jul | ^{enrolled at} entered DAIICHI KOTOGAKO | |
| 1913 | Jun | ^{graduated} passed from the above school | |
| | Sept | ^{enrolled in} entered German Law Section of Law College, of The Tokyo Imperial University | |
| 1916 | Oct | Passed the the Examination of Higher Civil Service | |
| 1917 | Mar | graduated from German Law Section of Law College of The Tokyo Imperial University | |
| | 10 APR | Appointed ^{as} petty official in ^{Temporary} Extra Ordinary Investigation Bureau of Industry | Extra Ordinary Investi- gation Bureau |
| | | Given the 6th Class pay | |
| | | Ordered to serve ⁱⁿ of the 1st Section of the 1st Department | |
| | 1 Dec | Suspended from duty ^{under} by the civil service limi- tation ordinance Article XI, Paragraph 1, No. 4 | |
| 1917 | 1 Dec | was assigned to the First Regiment of the Imperial Guards Infantry, as one year. | |
| | | Volunteer | |

INO, Huiyua
-2-

-K. Hatate-

| | | | |
|------|---------|---|--------------------------------------|
| 1918 | 30 Nov | Appointed ^{Professor} Lecturer of the Fisheries training School and also Secretary of the Board of Fisheries. | |
| | | Promoted to the 7th Rank of Higher Civil Service | Cabinet |
| | | Given the 8th class pay | Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry |
| | 20 Dec | Raised to 7th ^{class} Court Rank, Senior Grade | |
| 1919 | 20 Jun | Given the 7th class pay | - - |
| | 22 Dec | Given the 6th class pay | - - |
| 1920 | 16 Sept | Appointed Secretary of the Ministry of Agriculture and Commerce as ^{result of the} additional post by re- reformation of the Government system using the Government organization | |
| 1920 | 21 Dec | Promoted to the 6th Rank of Higher Civil Service (Both Principal and additional posts) | Cabinet |
| 1921 | 10 Jan | Raised to the 7th Court Rank, Senior Grade | |
| 1920 | 18 Aug | The Regulations for the payment of salary of the Higher Civil Service ^{was} revised and in force | |
| 1920 | 21 Dec | Given the 7th class pay | |
| 1921 | 7 May | Appointed Secretary of the Ministry of Agriculture and Commerce and also Professor of the Fisheries Training School | Cabinet |
| | | Given the 7th class pay | Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry |
| | | Ordered to serve ^{for} the Fisheries Bureau | - - |

Ino, Hiroya
-3-

K. Hatate.

File No: 71
Ex. No: 136

| | | | |
|------|---------|---|--------------------------------------|
| | | Ordered ^{to become the director ^{chief}} in charge of chief of the North Ocean Section, MITO Fisheries Bureau during the absence of its chief ^{its chief} . | Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry |
| 1920 | 20 Nov | Given grant-money of 150 yen for the ^{merit} of ^{for} the ^{services} performed ^{during} the 1915-1920 Incident | |
| 1921 | 27 Dec | Given the 6th class Pay | Cabinet |
| 1922 | 11 Jan | Appointed ^{as an advisor} councillor of the Ministry of Agriculture and Commerce as additional post | |
| | | Promoted to the 6th Rank of Higher Civil Service | Cabinet |
| | | Ordered to serve the Archives and Documents section of the Minister's Secretariate | |
| | | Ordered to serve the mining Department | |
| | 30 Mar | Appointed intendant-sublieutenant, Infantry | Cabinet |
| 1922 | 27 Dec | Given the 5th class Pay | Ministry of Agriculture and Commerce |
| 1923 | 1 Feb | Ordered to serve ⁱⁿ the ^{Bureau} of Agricultural Affairs | -11- |
| 1923 | 14 May | Ordered to serve ⁱⁿ the Forestry Bureau | -11- |
| | | Promoted to the 5th Rank of Higher Civil Service (Both the Principal and additional posts) | -Cabinet- |
| | 12 Sept | Appointed Secretary of the Provisional Bureau for Relief work during for Relief work of Earthquake disasters for relief work . | Cabinet |
| | 10 Oct | Raised to the 6th Court Rank, Junior Grade | |
| | 14 Oct | Relieved of his ^{as the} duty of Secretary of the Provisional Bureau for Relief work of Earthquake disasters. | Cabinet |

Ino, Hiroya
-4-

| | | | |
|------|---------|---|--|
| 1923 | 27 Dec | Given the 4th class pay | |
| 1924 | 22 Jan | Appointed chief of Fisheries section in the Fisheries Bureau | the Ministry of Agriculture and Commerce |
| | | Ordered to serve ⁱⁿ the Fisheries Bureau. | -1- |
| 1924 | 20 Dec | Abolition of the post of councillor to the Ministry of Agriculture and Commerce was abolished by the Imperial Ordinance No. 311. | |
| | 20 Dec | Appointed Secretary of the Ministry of Agriculture and Commerce | |
| | | Promoted to the 5th Rank of Higher Civil Service | Cabinet |
| | | Given the 4th class pay | Ministry of Agriculture and Commerce |
| | | Appointed chief of Rice section, in the ⁱⁿ Agriculture Affairs Bureau | -1- |
| 1925 | | Became ^{Secretary to the} Agriculture and Forestry Ministry ^{Ministry} by the Imperial Ordinance No. 38. | |
| | 1 April | Appointed chief of Rice section, ^{under the Bureau} in the ⁱⁿ Agricultural Affairs Bureau | Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry |
| 1925 | 3 Jun | Appointed sub-chairman of the Rice Committee | Cabinet |
| | 10 Jul | Promoted to the 4th class of Higher Civil Service | -1- |
| | 30 Jun | Given the 3rd class pay | Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry |
| | Aug | ^{Promoted} Raised to the 6th Court Rank, Senior Grade transferred to the ^{2nd} Second Reserve (Aug) | |

INO, HIROYA

K. Hatate -

-5-

1926 21 Jan Reprimanded ~~subject~~ ^{under} to its regulations ~~of~~ ^{pertaining}
to disciplinary punishment of civil official
(omitted as long article)

Ministry of
Agriculture
and Forestry

1926 25 Dec Given the 2nd class pay

1927 25 May Appointed chief of ^{the} ~~account~~ section under
the minister's secretariate

-11-

25 May Appointed financial official ^{under} of the Ministry
of Agriculture and Forestry

-11-

Appointed ^{as an official assuming partial} ~~State Property Controlling~~ ^{central} ~~partial~~
~~official~~

-11-

Appointed ^{as} chief official handling ^{the nationally} ~~state~~ owned
valuable papers

-11-

1927 6 Jun Relieved of ~~his~~ duty as ^{the} Sub-chairman of the Cabinet
Rice Committee

16 Jun Appointed secretary of the Building ~~Administrative~~ ^{Administrative}
~~Statistical~~ Bureau

Ordered ^{to supervise} ~~in charge~~ of the general affairs Division
^{under it} Building Administrative Bureau

Ministry
of
Finance

Appointed sub-chairman of ^{the} Preparatory
Committee for ^{the management of} ~~the~~ ^{management}
Buildings

Cabinet

1927 19 Jul Promoted to the 3rd Rank of Higher Civil Service

-11-

15 Aug ^{Promoted} ~~Raised~~ to the 5th ^{class} Court Rank, Senior Grade

-11-

INO, HIROYA

-K. Hatate-

-6-

- | | | | |
|------|---------|---|--|
| 1927 | 24 Dec | Appointed ^{as} government Commissioner ^{for} the affairs ^{cabinet} under the jurisdiction of the ministry of Agri- culture and Forestry | |
| 1928 | 21 Jan | Relieved of the duty of ^{as} government Commissioner for the affairs under the jurisdiction of the ministry of agriculture and Forestry. | -11- |
| 1928 | 21 Apr. | Appointed government Commissioner ^{for} the affairs under the jurisdiction of the ministry of Agri- culture and Forestry. | -11- |
| | 7 May | Relieved of the duty of ^{as} government Commissioner for the affairs under the jurisdiction of the ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. | -11- |
| 1928 | 31 Jul | Appointed ceremonial official ^{as} Commissioner of coronation given the 1st pay | -11- Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry |
| | 24 Dec | Appointed government Commissioner ^{for} the affairs under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry | cabinet |
| 1929 | 15 Jan | The government organization ^{for} Commissioner for the coronation ceremony was abolished. | |
| 1929 | 26 Mar | Relieved of the duty of ^{as} government Commissioner for the affairs under the jurisdiction of Ministry of Agri- culture and Forestry | -11- |

INO, HIROYA

- 7 -

- 1929 2 Apr Ordered to serve ^{with Bureau of} ~~the~~ agricultural affairs ~~Bureau~~ ^{Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry}
as ^{an} additional post
- Appointed financial official ~~to~~ the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry -11-
- 20 APR Relieved of ~~the~~ duty ^{as an official assessing} of State property controlling ~~Partial official~~ ^{partial control of the State property} -11-
- Relieved of ~~the~~ duty ^{as the} of chief official handling ^{the} state nationally owned valuable ~~paper~~ documents
- 13 Jul Appointed ^{the} chief of the Archives and Documents Sec., ⁱⁿ the minister's secretariate. -11-
- 1 Aug Relieved of ~~the~~ duty ^{as the} of Secretary of Building Administrative Bureau -11-
- Relieved of ~~the~~ duty ^{as the} of sub-chairman of the Cabinet Preparatory Committee for the ^{management of the} central government managing buildings
- Appointed ^{as a} chief official ^{supervising the} in charge of reporting ^{to} the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry the Official Gazette
- 1930 12 Feb Appointed Secretary of ^{the} Bureau for national ^{resources} ~~source~~ ^{dealing} of material ^{a committee for} -11-
- 26 Apr. Appointed sub-chairman of ~~the~~ unemployment ^{with the prevention} Preventing ~~committee~~ ^{of} unemployment
- 30 Jun Appointed sub-chairman ^{of an investigating committee on} ~~the~~ Customs ~~investi-~~ ^{gation} committee

INO, Hiroya

-K. Hatate-

-8-

Decorated with the 6th Order of merit with order of the Sacred Treasure

1931 3 mar Appointed government Commissioner at the 59th session of the Imperial Diet for the affairs under the jurisdiction of ministry of Agriculture and Forestry -cabins

6 Jul appointed member of ~~the~~ Council for insurance of domestic animals. ~~in-~~ -1-
Insurance Council

9 Sept Appointed sub-chairman of the agricultural affairs council. -1-

1932 1 APR ~~Appointed~~ ~~duty~~ sub-chairman of the Agricultural Affairs Council by the abolishment of the Administrative organization as per the Imperial Ordinance NO. 44. -1-

7 Jun Appointed government Commissioner at the 62nd session of the Imperial Diet for the affairs under the jurisdiction of the ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. -1-

1932 Abolished ~~the~~ duty of chairman of the Committee dealing with the Prevention of unemployment. ~~Prevention Council~~ abolished as the result of the Imperial Ordinance nos. 158. -1-

22 Jul appointed sub-chairman of the Committee dealing with unemployment counter-measures committee. -cabins

appointed government Commissioner at the 63rd -1-

INO, Hiroya
9-

K. Hatate

- session of the Imperial Diet for the Affairs under
the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Agriculture and
Forestry
- 1933 6 May Appointed ^{a deputy} ~~Chief~~ of the ~~Silk-reeling Bureau~~ ^{Director for} Cabinet
~~of~~ the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
Promoted to the 2nd rank of Higher Civil Service -11-
- 1933 9 Jun Decorated with the 5th Order of merit with the
Order of the Sacred Treasure
- 12 Sept ~~Expressed naturally~~ ^{Automatic operation} of the duty ~~of~~ ^{as} members of the Council
for the ^{Reinsurance of} Domestic animals' reinsurance ~~council~~ was
Terminated by the officials' replacement of the Secretaries
of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
(not mentioned on the official gazette)
- 28 Sept Appointed ^{and} member of the Investigation Committee -11-
for the ^{Encouragement} ~~Promotion~~ of the Demand for Raw Silk
- 27 Sept Appointed ^{and} member of the Investigation Committee ^{Cabinet}
~~for~~ Controlling ^{the} ~~sale of~~ ^{export sale of} Raw Silk
- 29 Sept Appointed ^{and} sub-chairman of the Investigation ^{Cabinet}
Committee ~~for~~ Controlling ^{the} ~~sale of~~ ^{export} Raw
Silk -11-
- 13 Dec Decorated with the 4th Order of merit and with
Order of the Sacred Treasure
- 1934 23 Jan Appointed Government Commissioner at the 65th session -11-

1 No. Hirono
=10=

-K. Hatate

- of the Imperial Diet for the affairs under the jurisdiction
of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
- 27 Nov Appointed Government Commissioner at the 66th Session Cabinet
of the Imperial Diet ^{or Affairs} ~~under~~ the jurisdiction of the
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
- 1935 22 Jan Appointed Government Commissioner at the 67th Session -1-
of the Imperial Diet ^{on Affairs} ~~under~~ the jurisdiction of the
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
- 1 Feb Transferred to the retired list ^{in the} Army.
- 1936 20 Jan Appointed government Commissioner at the 68th -1-
Session of the Imperial Diet under the jurisdiction of
the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
- 2 May Appointed Government Commissioner at the 69th -11-
Session of the Imperial Diet under the jurisdiction
of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
- 7 May Promoted to the 1st Rank of Higher Civil Service Cabinet
- 15 May Raised to the 4th ~~Rank~~ Rank, ~~the~~ Junior Grade
- 1936 13 Jan Decorated with the 3rd Order of Merit with Order of
the Sacred Treasure
- 21 Nov Appointed member of the ^{or} inspecting association -11-
~~inspecting~~ ^{inspecting} the grade of silkworm.
- 24 Nov appointed government commissioner at the 70th Session -11-
of the Imperial Diet for the affairs under the jurisdiction

Ino, Hiroya

-K. Hatate-

-11-

- | | | | |
|---|---------|--|--------------------------------------|
| 1937 | 1 April | of the ministry of agriculture and Forestry for appointed financial official of the Silk-reeling Bureau ^{Silk-reeling Bureau} | |
| | | appointed annual revenue collector of the Bureau ^{of the Silk-reeling Bureau} | |
| | | appointed ^{naturally} chief official handling state owned valuable ^{specimens} papers of the Silk-reeling Bureau | Ministry of agriculture and Forestry |
| | 14 May | appointed a vice- chief ^{Director} of the Planning office Promoted to the 1st Rank Higher Civil Service | |
| | 17 May | appointed special member of the ^{committee dealing with} extraordinary Price control ^{problems} measures Committee | Cabinet |
| | 12 Jun | appointed chairman of the River Water ^{an investigating committee on} Investigation Conference ^{in the River} | -11- |
| | 11 | appointed member of the investigating committee for Promoting Industries in ^{the} Eastern North district. | -11- |
| (Abolished by the Imperial Ordinance #176 at 1938) | | | |
| | 17 Jun | appointed member of the ^{Committee on the} main ^{Principal} Fertilizer Enterprises Committee | -11- |
| | 18 Jun | appointed provisional member of the Central statistics committee | -11- |
| | 22 Jun | appointed member of the Intelligence Committee | -11- |

INO Hiroya

K. Hatate

-12-

| | | | |
|------|--------|--|---------|
| 1937 | 28 Jun | appointed member of the Board ^{for the investigation} of the organization of House of Peers | cabinet |
| | | appointed member of the Board of investigation of the Parliamentary system | -1- |
| | 1 Jul | appointed member of the Board of investigation of the System of Elections | -1- |
| | 14 Jul | appointed member of the investigation committee ^{on Customs} | -1- |
| | -1- | appointed member of the Preparatory committee for the establishment of ministry of Welfare Health. | |
| | 15 Jul | appointed member of the Investigation committee ^{for} re-organization of Rice <u>allotment</u> . | -1- |
| | 17 Jul | appointed ^{advisor} councillor to the Bureau of Affairs ^{of} Manchuria | -1- |
| | 24 Jul | Appointed Government Commissioner at the 71 st session of the Imperial Diet for the affairs under the jurisdiction of the ministry of agriculture and Forestry | -1- |
| | 28 Jul | appointed member of the committee ^{of affairs} for the general mobilization affairs ^{with respect to} the Northern Chinese Incident. | |
| | 3 Aug | appointed member of the Investigation Committee for the local organization. | -1- |

1 No, Hyogo

-K. Hatate -

-13-

| | | | |
|------|---------|---|----------|
| 1937 | 28 Aug | appointed member of the Central Committee for adjusting <u>Rice allotment</u> | cabinet |
| | 1 Sept | appointed Vice-minister of Agriculture and Forestry. Promoted to the 1st Rank of Higher Civil Service | -11- |
| | 10 Sept | appointed member of the Rice controlling Committee | -11- |
| | " | appointed member of the investigation committee for promoting demand for Raw-silk | -11- |
| | " | appointed member of the Committee for the <u>stabilizing the Price of Raw Silk</u> | -11- |
| | 10 Sept | appointed member of the <u>HORSE</u> affairs Committee | -11- |
| | | appointed member of inspection Bureau for the grading of silkworms. | -11- |
| | | appointed member of central committee for adjusting <u>Rice allotment</u> . | -11- |
| | | appointed member of the committee of investment of the Post-office life insurance funds. | -11- |
| | | appointed member of the committee for <u>Electricity</u> | -cabinet |
| | 13 Sept | appointed member of Committee for investment of funds of the Deposit Bureau | -11- |
| | | appointed ^{an adviser} councillor ^{to} the Bureau of man- on | |

1 No. Hiroya

- K. Hatate -

-14-

1937 13 Sept Churian affairs

appointed member of the central statistics committee

appointed member of the Council for national source of material ~~Resource~~

(abolished by the Imperial ordinance #85 issued ~~in~~ 1938)

appointed member of ~~the~~ investigating committee to ~~encourage~~ ~~promote~~ industrialization ~~in~~ the TOHOKU district

appointed ^a member of the ^{ceremonial} Conference for the ^{celebration} 2600th anniversary ~~of the~~ ~~celebration~~ ~~of~~ ~~establishment~~ of Japan. cabinet

1937 14 Sept appointed Provisional member of the Central Economic Conference

(abolished by the Imperial ordinance No. 85 of 1938)

16 Sept appointed member of the ^{Committee for the} ~~extraordinary~~ adjusting ~~committee~~ ^{of} extraordinary funds -11-

18 Sept appointed member of the Investigation Committee for ~~the~~ local organizations. -11-

18 Sept appointed special member of the ^{Committee dealing with} ~~extraordinary~~ price ~~control~~ ~~committee~~ ^{problems.} -11-

1 No. Hiroya

- K. Hatate -

-15-

1937

(abolished on 3rd Dec 1937)

- 22 Sept appointed member of ~~an~~ ^{an investigating committee} ~~Dumping investi-~~ ^{gation committee} on ~~Dumping~~. -11-
- appointed member of the Home ~~industry~~ ^{industry} promoting Committee
- appointed member of ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~investigating~~ ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Cabinet~~ ^{Cabinet} ~~System~~ ^{System} of weights and measures ~~system~~. -11-
- 25 Sept appointed a member of the ~~Cabinet~~ ^{Cabinet} ~~Standardization~~ ^{Standardization} ~~Board~~. -11-
- 25 Sept appointed acting chief of the ~~the~~ ^{Bureau} silk yarn ~~Bureau~~ ^{under} of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. -11-
- appointed financial official of ~~the~~ ^{Bureau of} silk yarn ~~Bureau~~.
- appointed annual revenue collector for the ~~Bureau of~~ ^{Bureau of} silk yarn ~~Bureau~~.
- appointed revenue instructor of the silk yarn Bureau
- appointed chief official handling ~~the~~ ^{nationally} ~~state~~ ^{state} owned valuable ~~papers~~ ^{documents}. Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
- 27 Sept appointed member of the Foreign Trade Council. Cabinet
- 28 Sept appointed member of the investigation committee

INO, Huiyōa

-K. Hatate-

-16-

for the state owned Properties.

appointed member of the ~~Central Preparatory~~
~~management of Central~~
Committee for the Government ~~managing~~ Build-
ing.

1937 9 Oct

Relieved of ~~the~~ ^{as} duty of acting chief of the
Silk yarn Bureau, ^{under} Ministry of Agriculture
and Forestry.

Ministry
of
Agriculture
and Forestry

13 Oct

appointed member of the ^{Principal} ~~main~~ Fertilizer
enterprises. ~~committee~~ ^{Committee for the} ^{Investigation} ^{Committee on}

Cabinet

18 Oct

appointed member of the ^{Investigation} ~~Committee~~ Customs ~~investigators~~ -1-

20 Oct

appointed member of the First Committee -1-

~~25 Oct~~
~~Oct~~

appointed special committee ^{member} of the Board
of ~~source of material~~ Natural Resource
(abolished by the Imperial ordinance
No. 605 issued 1937) ^{committee or}

30 Oct

appointed member of the ^{committee or} Public works
~~conference~~ -1-

6 Nov

appointed ^{or} Provisional member of the
investigation committee for the system of
Taxation

26 Nov

appointed councillor for the ^{Cabinet} planning
Board

1 No. Itivya

-K. Hatate

-17-

| | | |
|-------------|--|-----|
| 10 Nov | appointed member of the ^{committee on} Education Conference Cabinet | |
| 28 Nov | appointed Provisional member of the committee for the Higher civil service limitation ordinance. | -1- |
| 1938 15 Jan | Appointed member of the ^{council dealing with} Council ^{the problem of} measures ^{for} Protecting the wounded ^{wounded} soldiers sick soldiers | -1- |
| 25 Jan | appointed member of the ^{committee on} liquid fuel com- ^{mittee} | -1- |
| 16 Feb | appointed provisional member of the central town planning committee | -1- |
| 19 Feb | appointed member of the planning Council | -1- |
| 22 Mar | appointed member of the committee for the preserving of the organization of the yeoman system | -1- |
| 21 Apr | appointed member of the Control Committee | -1- |
| 22 Apr | appointed member of the central price committee | -1- |
| | appointed member of the ^{establishing} establishment committee for the Northern China development Co., Ltd (HOKUSHI KAIHATSU K/K) and the central China promoting Industries Co., Ltd (NAKASHINA SHINKO K/K) | -1- |
| 25 May | appointed member of the ^{Committee on} Electric Power Council | -1- |

1 No. Hiroya

- K. Hulate -

-19-

1940 10 May appointed member of the Bureau of the Eastern North district, ^{the} Cabinet. Cabinet

13 Aug. Appointed Vice-minister of Agriculture and Forestry
~~Proposed~~ Raised to the 1st Grade of Higher Civil Service -11-

15 Aug. Appointed member of the ^{Council for} Agriculture land Council -11-

appointed member of the investigation Committee for promoting demands for silk-yarn -1-

appointed member of the Inspection Committee for grading of silk yarn

appointed member of the ^{Committee for the} Stabilization of Price of Raw Silk. ~~Committee~~

appointed member of the Planning Committee for Agriculture and Forestry

appointed member of the ^{Committee for Principal} Fertilizing enterprises Committee

appointed member of ~~the House Affairs~~ ^{Investigation on Affairs of} Investigation Committee. ~~House~~

appointed member of the local Council Cabinet
for ^{the control of} Horse-Racing. ~~Council~~ Council

1 No, Hiroya

- K. Hatate -

- 2 -

Relieved of ~~the~~ duty ^{as a} of member of the Central Committee for the formation of Price Controls.

Appointed member of the ^{Committee for} Electric Power Council

Appointed member of the ^{Committee for} adjustment of Central Electric power adjustment Committee

Appointed member of the ^{Committee on} central ship-building enterprises Committee

Appointed member of the Central Com- Cabinet
mittee for the Salary of Crew members

1940 31 Aug appointed member of the ^{Committee for} Home made -1-
Promotion of Home Industries Committee

3 Sept appointed member of ^{an investigation committee} the Science Pro-
moting Investigators Committee

4 Sept appointed Provisional member of ~~the~~ Central ^{Committee} Town-Planning Central Committee

Appointed Provisional member of the ^{Central} ~~Committee~~ -1-
~~Committee~~ wages Committee

7 Sept appointed councillor of the Bureau -1-
of Manchurian Affairs

Appointed member of the Committee for Investment of funds of the Deposit Bureau

INO, Hiroya

-K. Hatate-

-22-

- Appointed member of the Committee for the ~~encouraging~~^{encouraging} National Saving ~~money~~^{of} ~~the~~ ~~Government~~ ~~and~~ ~~Limitations~~ ~~of~~ ~~service~~ ~~graduates~~.
 1940 9 Sept Appointed member of the Committee for the ~~encouraging~~^{encouraging} National Saving ~~money~~^{of} ~~the~~ ~~Government~~ ~~and~~ ~~Limitations~~ ~~of~~ ~~service~~ ~~graduates~~.
 11 Sept Appointed member of the Committee for the investment ~~of the funds~~ of Post office life insurance funds.
 14 Sept Appointed member of the Investigation Committee for ~~the~~ ~~State~~ ~~owned~~ ~~Properties~~ ~~investigation~~^{investigation} ~~of~~ ~~State~~ ~~owned~~ ~~Properties~~
 Appointed member of the Central Preparatory Committee for the ~~managing~~^{management} of Central Government Buildings. -11-
 12 Sept Appointed member of the Committee for drafting peoples -11-
 16 Sept Appointed member of the ~~Education~~^{Education} Council. -11-
 18 Sept Appointed member of ~~the~~ ~~Investigation~~ ~~Committee~~ ~~on~~ ~~Dumping~~ ~~or~~ ~~Disposal~~.
 Investigation Committee ~~on~~ ~~Dumping~~ ~~or~~ ~~Disposal~~. -11-
 21 Sept Appointed member of the Electric-Communication ~~Committee~~^{Committee} ~~or~~ ~~Committee~~ ~~on~~ ~~Electric~~ ~~Communication~~. -11-
 26 Sept Appointed member of the ~~Emergency~~^{Emergency} Funds. ~~Controlling~~^{Controlling} Committee ~~or~~ ~~Committee~~ ~~on~~ ~~Emergency~~ ~~Funds~~. -11-
 Appointed member of the ~~Public~~ ~~works~~^{Public} ~~works~~ ~~Committee~~^{Committee} ~~or~~ ~~Committee~~ ~~on~~ ~~Public~~ ~~works~~.

1 No. Huiyua

- K. Hatate -

- 24 -

| | | | |
|------|--------|---|---------|
| | | and forestry. | |
| 1941 | 21 APR | appointed member of the committee for establishment of the Nippon Silk yarn Control Co., Ltd | cabinet |
| | 23 APR | appointed member of the silk yarn committee | -11- |
| | 1 May | appointed member of the ^{Council for} maritime affairs council | -11- |
| | 17 May | Relieved of his ^{also} duty of member of the committee for establishment of the Nippon Silk yarn Control Co., Ltd, | |
| | 10 Jun | appointed member of the Committee ^{Council} Timber Control Committee | -11- |
| | 11 Jun | appointed minister of Agriculture and Forestry. | -11- |
| | 16 Jun | Raised to the 3rd of Court Rank, Junior Grade | |
| | 5 Jul | Relieved of his duty of Commissioner of the Board of Eastern North ^{at} district by his own request. | |
| | 8 Jun | Decorated with the 2nd order of merit with the Order of the Sacred Treasure | -11- |
| | 2 Dec | appointed the minister of Colonization as ^{an} additional post. | -11- |
| 1942 | 1 Nov | abolished The post of the minister of Coloni- | |

1 No. Hiroya

K. Hatate

- 25 -

~~Dept. of Education~~

zation ~~of the Ministry of Colonization~~ ~~was~~ ~~abolished~~ by the Imperial ordinance No. 706.

1943 20 APR Relieved of ~~his~~ duty of the Principal Post by his own request. -11-

1940 29 APR Decorated with the Order of the Rising sun with middle Cordon for ~~his~~ meritorious services rendered in ^{the} Chinese Incident. -11-

1945 29 Jun appointed member of the ~~War-time~~ War-time Emergency disposition ~~Committee~~. -11-

- XXX -

C E R T I F I C A T E

W. D. C. No. 15021/1

I.P.S. No. 136

Statement of Source and Authenticity

I, SHIBUYE Soichi, hereby certify that I am officially connected with the Japanese Government in the following capacity: Chief, Personnel Section, Cabinet Secretariat

and that as such official I have custody of the document hereto attached consisting of 24 pages, dated June, 1945, and described as follows: Official personal record of INO Hiroya

I further certify that the attached record and document is an official document of the Japanese Government, and that it is part of the official archives and files of the following named ministry or department (specifying also the file number or citation, if any, or any other official designation of the regular location of the document in the archives or files): Personnel Section, Cabinet Secretariat

Signed at Tokyo on this 9th day of January, 1946

Witness: [Signature]

Shibuye Soichi
Signature of Official

SEAL
Chief, Personnel Section, Cabinet Secretariat
Official Capacity

Statement of Official Procurement

I, A. Frederick Mignone, hereby certify that I am associated with the General Headquarters of the Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, and that the above described document was obtained by me from the above signed official of the Japanese Government in the conduct of my official business.

Signed at Tokyo on this 9th day of January, 1946

Witness: [Signature]

A. Frederick Mignone
NAME

International Prosecution Section GHQ
Official Capacity

大正五年五月一日
一年去解免上
也解免上九
隊二入隊

| 族籍 | 姓名 | 生年 | 姓 |
|-------------|------------------------|-------------|------|
| 東京府平民 | 井野碩哉 | 明治三十四年三月廿一日 | 井野 |
| 明治三十四年三月廿一日 | 第一高等學校入學 | | |
| 明治三十四年三月廿一日 | 本校卒業 | | |
| 九月 | 東京帝國大學法科大學獨逸法律科入學 | | |
| 五年十月 | 高等文官試驗合格 | | |
| 六年二月 | 東京帝國大學法科大學獨逸法律科卒業 | | |
| 明治三十四年三月廿一日 | 任臨時產業調查局屬 | | 調查局 |
| 全日 | 第一部第一課勤務ヲ命ス | | 全 |
| 青一 | 文官分限令第一條第一項第四号ニ依リ休職ヲ命ス | | 全 |
| 七年七月 | 曾任水産講習所教授兼水産局事務官 | | 内閣 |
| 井野碩哉 | 叙高等官七等 | | 内閣 |
| 三月廿一日 | 叙從七位 | | 農商務省 |
| 八月六日 | 七級俸下賜 | | 農商務省 |
| 三月廿一日 | 六級俸下賜 | | 農商務省 |
| 九月九日 | 官制改正兼官農商務事務官トナル | | 内閣 |
| 大正九年三月廿一日 | 陞叙高等官六等(本官並兼官) | | 内閣 |
| 拾陸年三月拾日 | 叙正七位 | | 内閣 |
| 九月廿七日 | 任農商務事務官並水産講習所教授 | | 内閣 |
| 拾陸年五月廿七日 | 七級俸下賜 | | 内閣 |
| 拾陸年五月廿七日 | 七級俸下賜 | | 内閣 |
| 拾陸年五月廿七日 | 水産局勤務ヲ命ス | | 内閣 |
| 拾陸年五月廿七日 | 水産局北洋課長ト在代理ヲ命ス | | 全 |

陸軍高等官四等

大正四年七月廿五日
大正四年八月廿五日
大正四年九月廿五日
大正四年十月廿五日
大正四年十一月廿五日
大正四年十二月廿五日
大正五年一月廿五日
大正五年二月廿五日
大正五年三月廿五日
大正五年四月廿五日
大正五年五月廿五日

叙正六位
後補任編入

被仰付

三級俸一賜

内閣

大官懲戒令に依り謹慎令に依り

二級

農林省

大臣官房會計課長ヲ命ス

農林省支出官ヲ命ス

國有財産管理分掌官ヲ命ス

政府保管有價証券取扱主任官ヲ命ス

米穀委員會幹事被任

内閣

營繕管財局事務官被仰付

仰付

内閣

營繕管財局總務部勤務命ス大藏省

中央諸官衙建築準備委員會幹事被仰付

内閣

叙正五位

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

農林省所管事務政府委員被仰付

| | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|-----------------|---------------|------|---------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|
| 昭和八年 六月十日 | 任企畫廳次長 高等官一等 | 昭和九年 七月廿七日 | 退役編入 | 昭和十年 三月廿三日 | 農林省 農務局長 被仰付 | 昭和十一年 三月廿三日 | 農林省 農務局長 被仰付 | 昭和十二年 六月十日 | 農林省 農務局長 被仰付 |
| | | | | | 農林省 農務局長 被仰付 | 農林省 農務局長 被仰付 | 農林省 農務局長 被仰付 | 農林省 農務局長 被仰付 | 農林省 農務局長 被仰付 |

局長

二等

官報才其...
生...
員被仰付

内閣

閣

任企畫廳次長
高等官一等

臨時物價對策委員曾特別委員
員命令
河本國士協議員會長命令
資源會議臨時委員被仰付

内閣

農林省

内閣

之

昭和十二年六月廿七日

昭和十二年
第...次
第...次

東北振興調査會委員被仰

内閣

重要肥料業委員會委員

内閣

中央統計委員會臨時委員

内閣

情報委員會委員被仰付

内閣

貴族院制度調査會委員

内閣

被仰付

議院制度調査會委員

内閣

被仰付

保健社會省設置準備委員會

内閣

委員任命

米穀配給新機構調査委員會

内閣

委員任命

對滿事務局參與被仰付

内閣

北支事業總動員米務委員會

内閣

地方制度調査會委員

内閣

地方制度調査會委員

内閣

被仰付

任農林次官

級高等官一

米穀統制委員會委員被仰付

内閣

生計需要増進調査會委員被

内閣

仰付

新糧安定委員會委員被仰

内閣

| | | | |
|------------|--|--|---|
| 昭和十三年九月十日 | | 馬政調査會委員被仰付 | 内 |
| 昭和十三年九月十一日 | | 農産品種番査査會委員被仰付 米穀配給調整中央委員會委員被仰付 | 内 |
| 昭和十三年九月十一日 | | 簡易生介除除積立金運用委員會委員被仰付 電氣委員會委員被仰付 預金部資金運用委員會委員被仰付 | 内 |
| 昭和十三年九月十一日 | | 對滿事務局委員被仰付 中央統計委員會委員被仰付 省原案審議會委員被仰付 | 内 |
| 昭和十三年九月十一日 | | 東北振興調査會委員被仰付 紀元二千六百年祝典評議委員被仰付 會委員被仰付 | 内 |
| 昭和十三年九月十一日 | | 中央經濟會議臨時委員被仰付 臨時資金調整委員會委員被仰付 地方制度調査會委員被仰付 | 内 |
| 昭和十三年九月十一日 | | 臨時物價對策委員會特別委員被仰付 不高等教育審査委員會委員被仰付 國產振興委員會委員被仰付 度量衡制度調査會委員被仰付 | 内 |
| 昭和十三年九月十一日 | | 農林省蠶絲局長事務取扱 | 内 |

昭和十三年勅令第八十五號依廢止

昭和十三年勅令第八十五號依廢止

内

閣

| | | |
|------------|----|---------------------|
| 昭和十三年九月廿八日 | 又命 | 警務局支出官命令 |
| | 又命 | 警務局歳入徴収官命令 |
| | 又命 | 警務局出納命令官命令 |
| | 又命 | 警務局政府作官有價證券取扱主任官命令 |
| | 又命 | 貿易審議會委員被仰付 |
| | 又命 | 國有財産調査會委員被仰付 |
| | 又命 | 中央諸官庁建築標準委員會委員被仰付 |
| | 又命 | 農林省警務局長事務取扱委員 |
| | 又命 | 重要肥料業委員會委員被仰付 |
| | 又命 | 關稅調査委員會委員被仰付 |
| | 又命 | 第一委員會委員 鳴記 |
| | 又命 | 水木會議議員被仰付 |
| | 又命 | 稅制調査會臨時委員會委員被仰付 |
| | 又命 | 文部省限額委員會委員被仰付 |
| | 又命 | 傷殘者人保護費負擔委員會委員被仰付 |
| | 又命 | 都市計畫中央委員會臨時委員會委員被仰付 |
| | 又命 | 自任 刑以維持委員會委員被仰付 |

昭和十三年九月廿八日
 昭和十三年九月廿八日
 昭和十三年九月廿八日
 昭和十三年九月廿八日
 昭和十三年九月廿八日

昭和十三年九月廿八日

又命

又命

又命

又命
 又命
 又命
 又命
 又命

昭和十三年四月廿一日
昭和十三年四月廿二日
昭和十三年四月廿三日

昭和十三年六月六日
昭和十三年六月七日
昭和十三年六月八日

昭和十三年七月一日
昭和十三年七月二日
昭和十三年七月三日

昭和十三年八月十五日
昭和十三年八月廿七日
昭和十三年八月廿八日

昭和十三年九月三日
昭和十三年九月廿七日
昭和十三年九月廿八日

昭和十三年十一月十六日
昭和十三年十一月十七日
昭和十三年十一月十八日

昭和十三年八月十五日
昭和十三年八月廿七日
昭和十三年八月廿八日

昭和十三年八月十五日
昭和十三年八月廿七日
昭和十三年八月廿八日

昭和十三年八月十五日
昭和十三年八月廿七日
昭和十三年八月廿八日

統制委員會委員被仰付
中央物價委員會委員被仰付
北支那開發株式會社及中支
那振興株式會社設立委員
被仰付
電力審議會委員被仰付

內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣

依願免本官
正四位

絲價安定委員會臨時委
員被仰付
價格形成中央委員會委
員被仰付
內閣東北局委員被仰付

農地審議會委員被仰付
生絲需要增進調查會委
員被仰付
蠶品種審查會委員被仰付
絲價安定委員會委員被仰付
農林計畫委員會委員被仰付
重要肥料委員會委員被仰付

內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣

任農林次官
高等官一等

內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣

內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣

內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣
內閣

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------|----------------|--------------|-----------|----------|------------|--------------|--------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|
| 馬政調查會委員被仰付 | 地方競馬整理審查會委員被仰付 | 液體燃料委員會委員被仰付 | 內閣祝典委員被仰付 | 企畫院參與被仰付 | 內閣情報部委員被仰付 | 中央統計委員會委員被仰付 | 紀元二十六年祝典評議委員會委員被仰付 | 企畫審議會委員被仰付 | 國家總動員審議會委員被仰付 | 中小產業調查會委員被仰付 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 | 內閣 |
|------------|----------------|--------------|-----------|----------|------------|--------------|--------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|

| | | |
|------------|---|----|
| 昭和十五年七月七日 | 臨時委員被仰付 中央債金委員會臨時委員被仰付 對滿事務局參與被仰付 預金部資金運用委員會委員被仰付 國民貯蓄獎勵委員會委員被仰付 | 內閣 |
| 昭和十五年八月九日 | 國民振興委員會委員被仰付 學校卒業者使用制限委員會委員被仰付 簡易生命保險積立金運用委員會委員被仰付 國有財產調查會委員被仰付 | 內閣 |
| 昭和十五年九月八日 | 中央諸官衙建築準備委員會委員被仰付 國民徵用委員會委員被仰付 屬託 教育審議會委員被仰付 不當廉價審查委員會委員被仰付 電氣通信用委員會委員被仰付 臨時資金調教委員會 | 內閣 |
| 昭和十五年十月廿五日 | 土木會議議員被仰付 醫藥制度調查會委員被仰付 關稅調查委員會委員被仰付 | 內閣 |

昭和拾一 三月拾日

昭和拾五 五月廿四日

昭和拾六 五月拾日

昭和拾六 七月

昭和拾六 八月廿八日

昭和拾六 八月廿七日

昭和拾六 八月廿七日

昭和拾六 八月廿七日

昭和拾六 八月廿七日

昭和拾六 八月廿七日

全二十六年六月廿九日

昭和十六年七月八日

昭和十六年五月廿日

昭和十七年十一月

昭和十七年十一月

昭和十七年十一月

海外拓殖調査會委員被
仰付

内閣

農林省所屬事務委員會委員被
仰付

内閣

文官高等懲戒豫備
委員被仰付

内閣

寺院境内地處分審査會
委員被仰付

内閣

總力戰研究所參與被仰付

内閣

農林金融改善特別融通損失
審査會委員被仰付

内閣

日本蚕糸統制株式會社設
立委員被免

内閣

海軍審議會委員被仰付

内閣

日本蚕糸統制株式會社設
立委員被免

内閣

木材統制委員會委
員被仰付

内閣

依願内閣東北局委員被免

内閣

依願内閣東北局委員被免

内閣

依願内閣東北局委員被免

内閣

依願内閣東北局委員被免

内閣

依願内閣東北局委員被免

内閣

依願内閣東北局委員被免

内閣

依願内閣東北局委員被免

内閣

依願内閣東北局委員被免

内閣

依願内閣東北局委員被免

内閣

依願内閣東北局委員被免

内閣

依願内閣東北局委員被免

内閣